From: Redacted
Sent: 12/28/2010 11:36:00 AM
To: Barbara Barkovich |Redacted | 'Bill Marcus'

(bill@jbsenergy.com); 'Brubaker, Maurice' (mbrubaker@consultbai.com)

matthew@turn.org (matthew(@turn.org); cyc@cpuc.ca.gov (cyc@cpuc.ca.gov);

Cc: bsl@cpuc.ca.gov (bsl@cpuc.ca.gov); Wendy Illingworth
(wendy@econinsights.com); thomas.roberts@cpuc.ca.gov
(thomas.roberts@cpuc.ca.gov); kmills@ctbf.com (kmills@ctbf.com);
larry r.allen@navy.mil (larry.r.allen@navy.mil); Iwt@cpuc.ca.gov
(Iwt@cpuc.ca.gov); William Booth (wbooth@booth-law.com); Norman J CIV
NAVFAC SW Furuta (norman.furuta@navy.mil); Levin, Robert (rl4@cpuc.ca.gov);

Redacted
[Redacted [GRC 2011 Phase II PMT
(/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=GRC2011PHASEIPMT);
‘Redacted

Tran, Huy (htran@consultbai.com)
Bcec:
Subject: RE: PG&E 2011 GRC Phase 2 Settlement Discussion

Follow-up from the Rule 12.1 (b) Settlement Conference in PG&E's GRC 2 proceeding

Redacted

All: the conference call has been rescheduled for 3:30 today.

Redacted

From: Brubaker, Maurice [mailto:mbrubaker@consultbai.com]

Sent: Tuesday, December 28, 2010 6:20 AM

To: 'Bill Marcus'; Barbara Barkovich

Cc:[Redacted | cyc@cpuc.ca.gov; bsl@cpuc.ca.gov; matthew@turn.org; Wendy Tlingworth; William
Booth; Levin, Robert; Norman J CIV NAVFAC SW Furuta; larry.r.allen@navy.mil;
thomas.roberts@cpuc.ca.gov; kmills@cfbf.com; Iwt@cpuc.ca.gov; Leewhei@gmail.com; GRC 2011
Phase II PMT; [Redacted | Tran, Huy
Subject: RE: PG&E 2011 GRC Phase 2 Settlement Discussion

Larry Allen and | are OK with 3:30 Pacific today
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Maurice Brubaker
BAI (Brubaker & Associates, inc.)

Mailing Address

PO Box 412000

St. Louis, MO 63141-2000

Physical Street Address

16690 Swingley Ridge Road, Suite 140

Chesterfield, MO 63017

Tel: (636) 898-6725, Ext. 130
Cell:  (314) 560-7787
Fax:  (636) 893-6726

Website: www.consultbai.com
Mailto:mbrubaker@consultbai.com

Note: Private and Frivileged Information. This transmission is directed only to the person or persons named above for their use. It may contain
information or materials that are personal, private and/or confidential and that are not infended to, and may not, be disclosed to any other person. If
you are not the person to whom this transmission is directed, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, distribution, copying or use of this
communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please delete the original e-mail that we sent fo you and notify
us immediately by telephone at (636} 898-6725.

***Please note my physical street address and phone number(s) have changed.”**

From: Bill Marcus [mailto:bill@jbsenergy.com}

Sent: Tuesday, December 28, 2010 12:16 AM

To: Barbara Barkovich

CclRedacted | cyc@cpuc.ca.gov; bsi@cpuc.ca.gov; matthew@turn.org; Wendy Hiingworth; William
Booth; Levin, Robert; Norman J CIV NAVFAC SW Furuta; larry.r.allen@navy.mil;
thomas.roberts@cpuc .ca aov: kmills@cfbf com: Brubaker. Maurice: lwi@cpuc.ca.qov:

Redacted

Subject: RE: PG&E 2011 GRC Phase 2 Settlement Discussion
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3:30 works for me, obviously.

From: Barbara Barkovich ‘Redacted ‘
Sent: Monday, December 27, 2010 6:34 PM

To: Bill Marcus

Cc:[Redacted | cyc@cpuc.ca.gov; bsi@cpuc.ca.gov; matthew@turn.org; Wendy lllingworth; William
Booth; Levin, Robert; Norman J CIV NAVFAC SW Furuta; larry.r.allen@navy.mil;
thomas.roberts@cpuc.ca.gov; kmills@cfbf.com; Brubaker, Maurice; lwt@cpuc.ca.gov;
Redacted

Subject: Re: PG&E 2011 GRC Phase 2 Settlement Discussion

3:30 pm? Barbara

On Dec 27, 2010, at 6:29 PM, Bill Marcus wrote:

| need to move or cancel this call. | just found out this afternoon that | have relatives (who had
been in the Bay Area) descending on our house for lunch on Tuesday. Perhaps later in the
afternoon (3:30 or 4) or in the morning (10:30 ?). [ am really sorry about this, but that's one of
the hazards of trying to do this stuff during the holidays. | am also available on Wednesday
most of the day (lill about 4:00) but not at all on Thursday or Friday.

From: |[Redacted |

Sent: Wednesday, December 22, 2010 5:01 PM

To: cyc@cpuc.ca.gov; bsl@cpuc.ca.gov; matthew@turn.org; Wendy lllingworth; William Booth; Barbara
Barkovich; Levin, Robert; Norman J CIV NAVFAC SW

Furuta; larry.r.allen@navy.mil; thomas.roberts@cpuc.ca.gov; Bill Marcus;kmills@cibf.com; Brubaker,
Maurice; lwt@cpuc.ca.gov|Redacted

Redacted )

Subject: RE: PG&E 2011 GRC Phase 2 Settlement Discussion
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Follow-up from the Rule 12.1 (b) Settlement Conference in PG&E's GRC 2 proceeding

Revenue Allocation and Non-Residential Rate Design Settlement Call

This note confirms our planned conference call on Tuesday, December 28 at 1:30 pm. Please see the
call in number below. The meeting is scheduled to discuss rate changes between GRCs and
miscellaneous revenue allocation.

Redacted
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